PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION Chairman Elia Germani

89 Jefferson Blvd. Commissioner Mary E. Bray
Warwick Rl 02888 Commissioner Paul J. Roberti
(401) 941-4500

MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael McElroy, Esq., Leo Wold, Esqg., Katherine Merolla, Esq.
FROM: Cynthia G. Wilson-Frias, Senior Legal Counsel
RE: Revised - Procedural Schedule for Interstate Navigation Company’s Rate

Filing Docket No. 4373
DATE: February 22, 2013
The parties had no objection to the Town of New Shoreham’s oral motion to intervene
and the Chairman has approved the oral motion. Therefore, the Town is a full party to
this proceeding.
The parties agreed to a rolling discovery response period with a ten-day deadline.
The following represents the procedural schedule agreed to at the pre-hearing conference.
01/25/13 Deadline for Intervention
03/12/13 Filing of Division, Town, and any other Intervenor Direct Testimony

04/02/13 Filing of Interstate Rebuttal Testimony

04/04/13 12:15 PM Public Comment Hearing in Town Hall, #16 Old Town Rd.,
New Shoreham, R.I. (changed from 04/11/13)

04/16/13 Filing of Division, Town, and any other Intervenor Surrebuttal or Filing of
Settlement Agreement

04/23/13 9:30 AM - Evidentiary Hearing
04/24-25/13 Hearing Continues, if needed
05/07/13 Filing of Briefs on legal issues only, if needed
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